

Carey O'Rielly, DDS



Practicing Dentist, Educator, Consultant

Dr. O'Rielly is accredited by the State of California to lecture about:

- Access to care/pt education
- Dental office management
- Dental office setup, systems and technology
- Improve health through screening and education
- Periodontal disease and its systemic effects
- Nutrition and dietary needs as it pertains to dentistry

**INTEGRATIVE
DENTISTRY**

San Diego Holistic Dental Care

Contact

Address
4403 Manchester Avenue,
Ste. 206-B Encinitas,
CA 92024

Phone
760-632-1304

Website
myholisticdentist.com
www.careyorielly.com



SUMMARY

As a practicing dentist for 30 years, Dr. O'Rielly has a versatile background, with in-depth experience in practice start up, operations and expansion, financial analysis and management.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

Private Practice Experience: As owner of a fee for service practice, Dr. O'Rielly has set up an environmentally 'green' dental office. His practice focuses on oral systemic connections using a HD microscope, the safe removal of amalgam fillings and the use of bio-compatible dental materials.

C.E. Provider: Dr O'Rielly has investigated toxicity issues and the immune system's response to dental materials since 1995. He is accredited by the State Board in CA to lecture on oral systemic dentistry, nutrition, periodontal disease, technology issues, and patient access to care.

Group Practice Experience: As owner of a 14-chair general dental, orthodontic and periodontal group practice, Dr. O'Rielly managed and trained the professional staff and oversaw the daily operations. His responsibilities included all diagnosing and treatment planning.

Owner/Operator: Dr. O'Rielly created a regional network of six dental offices in Northern California. He was responsible for every phase of operations including site location, lease negotiation, remodeling, equipping, and managing the professional staff as well as the administrative staff.

Dental Director and Quality Assurance Consultant: As Dental Director for Preferred Dental Plan and Quality Assurance Consultant for United Dental Plan, Dr. O'Rielly has performed quality reviews for 50 dental offices.

WORK EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Owner of Integrative Dental Practice, Encinitas, North County San Diego	1/99 - Present
Dental Director, Preferred Dental Service, San Diego, CA	2/97 - 12/98
Quality Assurance Consultant, United Dental Care, San Diego, CA	12/96 - 12/97
Owner and Director of Six Dental Practices, San Francisco Bay Area, CA	1986 - 1996
Managing Dentist and Owner, Town Center Dental Group, Cupertino, CA	1984 - 1992

EDUCATION

University of Southern California School of Dentistry	1980 - 1984
Doctor of Dental Surgery	
Duke University, Durham, North Carolina	1976 - 1980
Bachelor of Science	

CONTINUING EDUCATION AFFILIATIONS

CA Board Certified C.E.U. Provider

Approved CE Provider

